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Dear Alex
Official Information Act: ZX Security Ltd

Thank you for email of 12 June 2019, requesting under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act)
confirmation if the Ministry has used the services of ZX Security Ltd to provide training in social media or
open source intelligence, and if so, any information relating to this. You also confirmed you do not want
details of services for network security or penetration testing.

| can confirm that the Ministry of Justice has not used the services of ZX Security Ltd for the purposes of
training in social media or open source intelligence.

If you are not satisfied with my response to your request, you have the right to complain to the
Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the Act. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at

info@ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely

e

Andy Fulbrook
Acting Deputy Secretary - Corporate and Governance



